From: Enowvan, Dawid Sent: 'Wed E/0/2006 2: 7T PR

Ta: Minister Dominigue Alesandsr
o Gassamay, Brgitte; Pughes, Davd
Subject: Re: Meeling Requeit
.

What's more Enportant tham our officers safety... cancel it and don't schedule anymore in the downtown area T insist
Sent fromm myy 1Plsone
On Aug 10, 2016, at 2:25 P, Munister Dominique Alex ander <dalexander@thengan com= nrote:

Well we have & rally dovntown today [ can wot cancel & bt what I do is sot march.

Fiease call e 30 that e cantalk,

1 s available now

Manister Dominbque Adexandir

President and Founder

Mext Gensration Actson Mevwoek
P: 4607347580

E Dalexander@thenzan com
W wwo thengan com

Tenuer

Faceboolk: Emiquealex

Cn Auig 10, 2016 1:36 FM, "Brown, David” <daved brown @dpd ci dallas b e wrote:
1 will et with you on the condition that you publichy agree to discontioue protesis in the downiown area gven the tragic croumstances of July 7 and
the associated comcems for our officer's safety__and that you choose a protest location more tactically advantageous to officer safety
Sent from my iPhone
On Aug ¥, 2016, at 300 FM, Minister Domirique Alexander <dalexander Jthengan com™ wioe:
Hellz: how you doing Chief it mas great speaking with you briefly today but I am sending this email to request 2 meeting with vou ome on
(LU

1would like this meeting to ke 25 soom a3 pessibls
Please call me if vou have sny quistions.
Mlmister Dorninsque Alexander

President and Founder
Nu:&m:mn Action Network



